












From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: FW: Document Search/Number of Notices Issued - CMTEDDFOI2018-0185 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 26 July 2018 8:50:38 AM
Attachments: image003.png

 
Please see below. 317 is the number of infringements issued for the specific offence.
 
Regards
 

 | Manager Infringement Team

Access Canberra | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government 
PO Box 582, DICKSON ACT 2602 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
 

 

Subject: RE: Document Search/Number of Notices Issued - CMTEDDFOI2018-0185
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hi 
 
See attached. For offence code 412 ‘Stop in Bicycle Lane’ in Launceston Street Phillip for the period
27 May to 22 July 2018. Offences have only been issued on Sundays, 317 in total.
 
Cheers
 

 
 | Business Information Manager

Strategic ICT | Projects, Governance and Support
Access Canberra | ACT Government
Level 5, Cosmopolitan Building, 21 Bowes Street, PHILLIP ACT 2606
Telephone 

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2018 1:52 PM
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